
Holsinger Law, LLC 
lands, wildlife and water law  

 

 
 
Kent Holsinger, Manager  David L. Kueter, Of Counsel 
Jack Silver, Of Counsel  Terry Jo Epstein, Of Counsel 
    
P: (303) 722-2828     1800 Glenarm Place 
F: (303) 496-1025     Suite 500 
www.holsingerlaw.com     Denver, CO 80202 

 
 

May 26, 2022 
 
Sent via email to: clayton.wein@state.co.us    
 
Attn: Clayton Wein, Environmental Protection Specialist 
Minerals Regulatory Program  
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman Street, Rm. 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re: Request for Second Extension of Decision Date 

Burton Farms Gravel Pit, File No. M-2022-012 (110c Construction Materials 
Application) 

 
Dear Clayton: 
 

On behalf of Burton Farms LLLP, the Applicant, we hereby request a 14-day extension 
of the deadline for DRMS’ decision (currently scheduled for May 27, 2022), in order to allow the 
Applicant to update certain Application exhibits as needed, pursuant to your discussions with 
Tony Waldron.  

 
Please provide confirmation that the DRMS decision deadline will be extended to and 

until Friday, June 10, 2022. 
 

Thank you, 
 
HOLSINGER LAW, LLC 

 
Sarah Ostby, Paralegal 

 
 
cc: Burton Farms, LLLP 
 Tony Waldron 
 Kent Holsinger 
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